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From: Dahlstrom, Bill  
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 3:01 PM 
To: Clayton Comstock
Cc: Josh Basler; Dahlstrom, Bill; Franz, Luke; Rawlings, Gaby
Subject: RE: Status of Iron Horse Council Item? [IMAN‐JWDOCS.FID4049298] 

Clayton, 

Thank you for the message.  As we discussed, we would like to postpone the City Council hearing from the June 8, 2020 
City Council agenda to the July 13, 2020 agenda to further address some outstanding issues with the proposed 
development. 

Please let me know if you need anything else or if you have any questions regarding this request. 

Thank you, 

Bill

William S. Dahlstrom, FAICP, JD 

Jackson Walker, L.L.P.  
2323 Ross Avenue  
6th Floor  
Dallas,  Texas  75201  

2TeTelephone:  (214) 953-3 59
2FaFax:  (214) 953-2 58
Cell:  (214) 632-7321 43

Confidentiality: The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and privileged information and intended 
only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. This e-mail and any attachments are or may constitute information 
which is confidential and privileged as an attorney-client communication and/or as attorney work product. If the reader of this e-mail is 
not the intended recipient, or the employee  or agent responsible to deliver this communication to the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any distribution, copying, or use of this communication, electronic or otherwise, is strictly prohibited. Furthermore, we 
expressly reserve and do not waive any privilege. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by 
telephone, by reply to the sender via e-mail, or by e-mail to and please delete this e-mail and any accompanying attachments from your in 
box, recycle bin, and any other directory, file, or electronic storage. Thank you for your cooperation. 




